
Provider Call Covid-19 – Call 16 

 

Chair Sophie Chester-Glyn (Manor Community & Coproduce Care)  

David Smallacombe (Care & Support West) 

Date 02.09.2020 

Time 12:00pm – 1:20pm 

(please note that the speakers have not verified these minutes) 

 

Speakers: 

• David Smallacombe – Care and Support West 

• Annette McHardy – Public Health England 

• Sophie Chester-Glyn – Manor Community/Coproduce Care  

 

Introduction from Sophie Chester-Glyn (Coproduce Care and Manor Community)  

 

• Sophie started off by saying that as it was still in the holidays for some people, 

there wasn’t going to be a full agenda today. Sophie said the agenda would be 

David Smallacombe from Care and Support West giving an update, Annette 

McHardy from Public Health England and also Sophie said she will be giving an 

update on Manor Community and how they have been coping throughout the last 

few months as they couldn’t find any other providers to come on. Sophie then said 

they can have a discussion at the end if they have time. 

• Sophie said they are going to be more organised going forward so she will be 

sharing the upcoming speakers that are booked in. 

• Sophie said that Coproduce Care are doing a livestream tonight with James 

Townsend, from Mobilise and he will be talking about unpaid carers. Sophie said 

you can find this on YouTube or Coproduce Care social media along with the other 

livestreams. 

• Sophie said that it is care workers week this week and the care workers charity 

have a lot of webinars coming up if anyone is interested. Sophie said you can find 

this on their website and you can book on easily. She said it is just a zoom call 

which you can join and ask questions. Sophie said she is chairing the one 

tomorrow at 11am on diversification on the workforce. 

 

 

 

 

https://www.coproducecare.com/
https://www.manorcommunity.co.uk/


David Smallacombe (Care and Support West) 

 

• David started off by talking about the digital care programme and said they have 

put an expression of interest in on supporting providers in digital care and how it 

can be developed locally and across the South West area. David said that that bid 

has gone in and they will hear from them next week if they are chosen. 

• David then talked about the BNSSG training hub group and said it is a mixture of 

social and health care. David said this project comes from DHSC funding and they 

are looking for a social care nurse facilitator. David said it is likely to be successful 

and if it is, it should commence the end of this year. 

• David said their next workshop is on safeguarding on 23rd September. He said all 4 

of the LA's are putting someone forward to talk about their approach to 

safeguarding and anything new. 

• David said they have linked up with a project lead from ‘One City Bristol’ and 

talking about Care and Support West being a part of the health and wellbeing 

board in Bristol, David said he will say more as they learn more about it. 

• David said he has a meeting on Friday with someone from the NHS on antibody 

testing and where providers can access them. He said news on this will come out 

in the comms next week. 

• David said they have been talking to Skills for Care about starting a regional group 

and hearing their direction etc. 

 

Annette McHardy (Public Health England) 

 

• Annette said she is the screen immunisation coordinator within PHE. She said she 

coordinates the flu programme over BNSSG and Somerset. Annette said she will 

be giving a quick update about upcoming flu plans before opening for questions. 

• Annette explained that flu is a viral infection and can be spread by coughs and 

sneezes and it can stay on surfaces for 24 hours. Annette said that even people 

with mild or no symptoms can spread easily. 

• Annette said that the flu vaccination programme 2021 has been extended so more 

are eligible to receive the flu vaccine than in previous years. 

• Annette said that control measures to prevent the spread of the virus such as 

shielding and social distancing will mean that delivering the flu vaccine this year 

will be more challenging as flu vaccines are likely to be delivered in a very different 

way than in previous years. 

• Annette explained the eligibility for the vaccine and it’s as follows. Children aged 

2-11 years offer ‘LAIV’. At risk adults 18-64 years including pregnant women offer 

‘QIVc’ or ‘QIVe’. Aged 65+ years offer ‘aTIV’ or ‘QIVc’. People living in long-stay 

residential care homes or other long-stay care facilities carers. Household contacts 



of those on the NHS shielded patient list and immunocompromised individuals. All 

frontline heath and social care workers. Individuals between 50 and 64 years may 

be offered flu vaccine under the NHS flu vaccination programme following 

prioritisation of other eligible groups and subject to vaccine supply. 

• Annette went over a few key messages she wanted to make clear such as: getting 

vaccinated against flu can help protect you, your patients and family, good 

infection control measures reduce spread of flu and other acute respiratory 

infections in healthcare settings but are not sufficient alone to prevent them, staff 

act as positive role models for patients aged 65 and over, those with long-term 

health conditions and pregnant women to take up the offer too. Annette was 

showing slides which have other messages as well which we will share on our 

website.  

• Annette explained where you can get vaccinated. Annette said the community 

pharmacy seasonal influenza advanced service framework will be amended to 

enable community pharmacies to vaccinate both residential care/nursing home 

residents and staff in the home setting in a single visit to increase uptake rates. 

Annette said that GP practices are also able to vaccinate in the residential/care 

home, residents and staff who are registered with the practice. She also said that 

you can attend a GP or Pharmacy appointment. 

• Annette went through some benefits of getting the vaccination within care homes. 

Annette said that there will be less staff sickness due to flu, less chance of 

residents becoming ill and also a reduced chance of having a flu outbreak. 

• Annette spoke about monitoring uptake and said when someone has a vaccination 

it’s recorded on their GP records, she said it’s important to work together to make 

sure these records are kept updated. Annette said to make sure staff are telling 

the GP practice they are getting vaccinated because they are a social care worker 

etc. 

• Annette said that resources including the care home tool kit and training resources 

for care home workers are in the process of being updated for the 2020/21 flu 

season. She said when available they can be accessed via the link below 

https://www.england.nhs.uk/south/info-professional/public-health/infection-

winter/care-guidance/ 

 

Q. Do you know of timings for the vaccination as I tried to get one but was told not yet? 

A. Annette said that 2-11 year olds are starting today but she hasn’t got a definite on 

when the adult one will be in but said she was told it would be end of September. Annette 

said when this comes around they are hoping the GP’s will prioritise high risks first. 

 

Q. If a pharmacist comes to vaccinate, how will it get to GP records? 

A. Annette said the pharmacy will record the vaccination status and will then send to GP, 

then hopefully in hours rather than days the GP should receive it. 

https://www.england.nhs.uk/south/info-professional/public-health/infection-winter/care-guidance/
https://www.england.nhs.uk/south/info-professional/public-health/infection-winter/care-guidance/


 

Q. Will individual organisations have to pay for the vaccinations? 

A. Annette said this will come down to the organisation and will depend on what 

procedures they have currently. 

 

Q. Will children be vaccinated at school? 

A. Annette said yes and if school closures happen then it would be organised to social 

distance but still have it done in the school and instead be brought in to do it but will still 

be in the school regardless. 

 

Q. I work in Shared Lives.  Shared Lives carers are adult foster carers (mainly for people 

with LD) - can they claim a vaccination for free from pharmacy/what ID would they 

need? 

A. Annette said if they can show proof of employment, ID card, payslip, letter head, then 

yes they are absolutely eligible for vaccination. 

 

Q. Is there a poster or something with this information on? 

A. Dan Lloyd from CQC said if you search PHE and flu you can download loads of posters 

and resources to use. 

 

Carol Watson (Bristol City Council) 

 

• Carol gave a quick update and said they will be restarting Bristol forums this 

Friday. Carol said going forward they will be the first Friday of every month from 

2pm-3:30pm. Carol said it is going to be joint with their public health colleagues. 

Carol said they have tried to do a memorable date and one which wouldn’t 

conflict with others meetings like this one. Carol said it is an opportunity to hear 

from Bristol providers and how they are coping, any specific issues.  

 

Sophie Chester-Glyn (Manor Community) 

 

• Sophie started off by talking about Manor Community, she said it is a small 

organisation which supports people with LD&MH, she said they provide supported 

living, residential and dom care mainly in Bristol and some in North Somerset and 

other areas. Sophie said it is a family business which herself and her husband 

Deian run. Sophie said her mum set up Manor Community and Sophie has been 

involved since about 3 yrs old. 

• Sophie said a few years back they started on Microsoft Teams, she said it took a 

while to get everyone using it but it’s been a game changer. Sophie said they have 

got different teams for different parts of the organisation e.g. residential team. 

She said they have been using it to communicate with each other. Sophie said one 



of their apprentices is running an equalities team as a safe space for people to talk 

on and they have a covid19 team, she said it is really easy to share information 

such as documents and policies and they have now created a training information 

team. 

• Sophie said they have been doing weekly quizzes with clients and their trainer has 

been doing these on zoom, she also has done a game where she named something 

beginning with 'z' for example and they would have to find something in the house 

beginning with that which they enjoyed. 

• Sophie said they have been having weekly updates on teams with the whole team 

to just check in and have a chat. 

• Sophie mentioned that UWE do a summer internship every year, they are fully 

funded and get support from someone at UWE for 8 weeks. Sophie said this year 

she asked the interns to help with policies and accessible guidance and she can’t 

recommend them enough and said they’ve been great. 

• Sophie said they have done a church service over zoom for clients and staff which 

was really popular and next time they are going to do hymns, she said it was a nice 

thing and they had great feedback. She said they’ve also done bingo and 

scavenger hunts and they are hoping to do these with family and friends as well. 

• Sophie said they are hoping to look at culture days soon as they have quite a 

diverse staff range, so were thinking of letting them lead on their culture and 

decide on what to do. 

• Sophie just wanted to recommend teams again and said it isn’t that expensive and 

you can have up to 10,000 users. Sophie said she is happy to talk to anyone about 

it. 

 

Polls 

 

 
 



Sophie said the upcoming speakers are as follows: 

 

16th September: 

• Mei-Ling Huang  

• Andrea Dell and Edward Rowberry 

• Daniel Lloyd 

• Natasha Neads and Ross Hamilton 

• Rob Appleyard 

 

30th September: 

• Cllr Asher Craig 

• James Sage 

• Breakout rooms  

 

14th October: 

• Cllr Helen Holland & Hugh Evans  

 

28th October: 

• Mayor Tim Bowles 

• Breakout rooms 

 

Summary 

 

• Questions around BNSSG project aims 

• Questions following flu vaccination presentation - how / when / process for 

children 

• Concerns that flu may intersect with second Covid wave 

• How to implement and use Teams 

• What may follow end of infection control grant / how to prepare 

 

Links  

 

• Sign up for our next meeting: https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/119095370459 

• Visit our Youtube page: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJMZQ6O_T37n7YIf3cvu-mQ 

• Visit our Facebook page: https://www.facebook.com/seta.keats 

 

 

 

 

https://www.facebook.com/seta.keats


Notes 

 

• the BNSSG project sounds interesting. Is part of the aim of the project to 

facilitate joint training and joint working with health?  

• can you go back to the last slide please? 

• if a pharmacist comes to vaccinate staff how will their gp record be updated ? 

• will individual organisations have to pay for the vaccinations  

• Will children be done at school?  

• I work in Shared Lives.  Shared Lives carers are adult foster carers (mainly for 

people with LD) - can they claim a vaccination for free from pharmacy/what ID 

would they need? 

• carers are self employed 

• The toolkit for flu vaccination is very comprehensive I can copy in last years 

• all that stuff was sent by CAA earlier 

• For Bristol providers, there will also be some local flu info and resources  from 

public health at a call on Friday.  

• In event of second wave may be helpful to have more frequently.  

• Hello Tobias, we have teams but we need someone to help train us on set up 

and how to use. Any ideas of contacts? 

• isn't it combined authority? 

• WECA has responsibility for skills, so that will be Tim Bowles focus.  

• Ah yes I did do those I really enjoyed that. I thought that I had missed another 

forum as David mentioned something about weekly ones. Thankyou  

• It’s a great idea, if there is anything we can do to help facilitate that, we will. 

• With the government grant ending, I wondered what peoples plans were for 

stopping or self-funding - i.e. staff taxis, full pay etc 

• Sounds like a good idea to discuss 

• We are waiting more news on what may follow infection control grant 

• We don’t have any certainty yet ourselves 

• Hugh has been on compassionate leave as his father died.  

• There is a lot being escalated up from south west ADASS which we have 

inputted to (Directors adult services) 

• Yes I will be emailing our MP again to ask this, with costs as they are and 

empty beds, we need support to keep these things in place for staff 

• Can commissioners argue for any unspent Infection prevention funding to be 

held by organisations for continued spend on infection control areas?  We 

seem to be paying people isolation leave in theory in the window when 

probably the fewest people have had to! 

• Demand on staff time to comply with testing (if we ever get the tests!) will be 

time consuming... 



• We do use the information we collect and all the intelligence to input into all 

responses. 

 

 


